

Ground beef recalled in Utah and Nevada

September 17 2007

The U.S. Food Safety and Inspection Service announced the recall of approximately 11,250 pounds of possible contaminated ground beef products.

Stone Meats Inc. of Pleasant View, Utah, initiated the voluntary recall because the ground beef products that were distributed in Utah and Nevada might contain pieces of metal.

Being recalled were 5-pound, 73 percent lean-27 percent fat packages of ground beef with a "sell-by" date of "09/19/07" and codes "EST#6214 7," "EST#6214 8," "EST#6214 9," or "EST#6214 10."

Consumers with question can contact the company at 801-782-9825.

Copyright 2007 by United Press International

Citation: Ground beef recalled in Utah and Nevada (2007, September 17) retrieved 2 May 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2007-09-ground-beef-recalled-utah-nevada.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.